From:

To: Earrell, Ericka

Subject: Re: Continued Civil Rights and Evironmental Justice Violations
Date: Monday, April 08, 2013 3:08:01 PM

Hi

> This is yet another complaint(s), the citizens of University Place

> Subdivision continue to live in human waste on a DAILY BASIS, Even Today
> April 8, 2013. This has happened for many years. We will continue to file

> with this office and complaint, hopefully one day justice will come out

> of this office. We need another file number for this new and continued

> complaint(s)

> The City Of Baton Rouge is doing a community buyout because of the many
> negative impacts to the community and the many complaints. Our

> complaints need to be processed, each time.

>
> QRIEARIGIOERAIEN A\nd The Concerned Citizens Of University Place

> Subdivision

> ---- Farrell.Ericka@epamail.epa.gov wrote:
>>

> > Good Day
> >

> > Here is a copy of the letter that has been mailed out to you.
>>

> > (See attached file: rejection of appeal and reconsideration.pdf)
>>

> > Ericka Farrell

> > External Compliance Program

> > Office of Civil Rights

> > US-EPA

> > (202) 564-0717

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. §

---- Farrell.Ericka@epamail.epa.gov wrote:
>

> Good Day
>

> | am confirming receipt of your email.
>

> Ericka Farrell

> External Compliance Program

> Office of Civil Rights

> US-EPA

> (202) 564-0717

>

>

>

> From
> To:Ericka Farrell/ DC/USEPA/US@EPA

> Date:12/05/2012 02:54 PM

> Subject:Continued Civil Rights and Evironmental Justice Violations
>

>

>

> Hi

> This is yet another complaint(s), the citizens of University Place

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. §

(b)(6) Privacy, (b)(7)(C) Enf. Privacy|



> Subdivision continue to live in human waste on a DAILY BASIS, Even Today
> Dec.5,2012. This has happened for many years. We will continue to file

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

>
> RREEEARIGIOERRRIER A\nd The Concerned Citizens Of University Place
> Subdivision

> ---- Farrell.Ericka@epamail.epa.gov wrote:
> >

> > Good Doy
> >

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

>





